
From: Chira Mutukwa
To: M25 Junction 10; M25j10@highwaysengland.co.uk
Cc: Christine Donovan
Subject: M25 Junction 10/A3 Wisley Interchange Improvement Scheme - Planning Inspectorate Reference: TR10030

(Heyswood Camp, Portsmouth Road, Cobham, KT11 1EN)
Date: 22 June 2020 12:32:34
Attachments: Letter dated 22.06.2020.pdf

Official Copy (Register) - SY807040 (1).pdf
Trust Corp 1938 Declaration of Trust.pdf

Dear Sirs,
 
Further to the above matter, please find attached the following:
 

1. A copy of our letter of even date;
2. A copy of the official copy of register of title: SY807040; and
3. A copy of the 1938 Trust Deed.

 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require further information or if you would like to
arrange a call to discuss the content of the attached letter.
 
Kind regards,
 
Chira
Chira Mutukwa
Property Lawyer
 
Girlguiding
17-19 Buckingham Palace Road
London
SW1W 0PT
 
Tel : 02078346242 ext 2321
 
www.girlguiding.org.uk   
 
Girlguiding is the leading charity for girls and young women in the UK. We build girls’
confidence and raise their aspirations. We give them the chance to  discover their full
potential and encourage them to be a powerful force for good. We give them a space to have
fun.
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The Guide Association Trust Corporation 
17–19 Buckingham Palace Road 


London SW1W 0PT 
T: 020 7834 6242 
F: 020 7828 8317 


E: legal.department@girlguiding.org.uk 
W: www.girlguiding.org.uk 


 


The Guide Association Trust Corporation is a company limited by guarantee registered in England and 
Wales (company registration number 333303) and a registered charity in England and Wales (charity 
number 306018) 
 


 
 
 


 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
          22nd June 2020 
The Planning Inspectorate 
National Infrastructure Planning 
Temple Quay House 
Temple Quay 
Bristol 
BS1 6PN 
 
By E-mail Only 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Scheme: M25 Junction 10/A3 Wisley Interchange Improvement Scheme – Ref: TR10030 
Matter: Ownership of Heyswood Camp, Portsmouth Road, Cobham, KT11 1EN 
(Property) 
 
I write in regard to the above and in response to your enquiry relating to the ownership of 
the above Property. 
 
As you will note from the attached official copy of register of title, title number: 
SY807040, The Guide Association Trust Corporation are noted as the proprietor of the 
above Property, in the Proprietorship Register. Please note that The Guide Association 
Trust Corporation holds the Property on trust for the Greater London West County Guides. 
 
What is The Guide Association Trust Corporation (Trust Corporation) 
The Guide Association Trust Corporation is a company limited by guarantee, incorporated 
under the Companies Act and registered under company number: 00333303 and a 
registered charity registered under charity registration number:306018. The Guide 
Association Trust Corporation is wholly owned by The Guide Association (Girlguiding). This 
body was incorporated to hold legal title for properties and investments on behalf of any 
Guide Unit (or joint Guide and Scout groups) in England, Wales and Northern Ireland. The 
Trust Corporation was licensed by the Lord Chancellor in 1937 to Act as a sole trustee 
enabling it to hold land/property and investments for Guide Units without the need to 
appoint a second Trustees thus the Trust Corporation is referred to as a “holding trustee”. 
 
Please note that every Guide Unit is a charity and the law requires that all land of a 
charity should be held in the hands of the trustees thus in this case The Guide Association 
Trust Corporation hold the title for the above Property on trust for the Local Guides, the 
Greater London West County Guides. The owners are thus Greater London West County 
Guides.  
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The Powers of The Guide Association Trust Corporation together with limitations 
 
Please note that when The Guide Association holds property on trust for a Guide Unit, such 
as in this case, its powers and responsibilities are derived from the attached 1938 Trust 
Deed.  
 
It is important to note that The Guide Association Trust Corporation merely acts to hold 
legal title to property and investment on behalf of Guide Units or joint Guide and Scout 
groups. The Guide Association Trust Corporation is not responsible for the management or 
administration of the Property and has no decision-making powers in respect of the 
Property. This remains the responsibility of the local guide unit. Thus in this case, is it 
therefore imperative that Greater London West County Guides attend the hearing and 
make represenation. 
 
Please therefore confirm that you will allow Greater London West County Guides to 
continue representing the above case as the owners/ beneficiaries of the above Property. 
 
Please do let me know if you would like to have a call to discuss the above. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
C.Mutukwa 
 
Chira Mutukwa 
Legal Department 
Encl. 


1. Office Copy Entries, title number:SY807040 
2. 1938 Trust Deed 








The electronic official copy of the register follows this message.


Please note that this is the only official copy we will issue.  We will not issue a
paper official copy.







Title number SY807040 Edition date 16.04.2013


– This official copy shows the entries on the register of title on
07 NOV 2019 at 11:50:46.


– This date must be quoted as the "search from date" in any
official search application based on this copy.


– The date at the beginning of an entry is the date on which
the entry was made in the register.


– Issued on 07 Nov 2019.
– Under s.67 of the Land Registration Act 2002, this copy is


admissible in evidence to the same extent as the original.
– This title is dealt with by HM Land Registry, Durham Office.


A: Property Register
This register describes the land and estate comprised in the title.
SURREY : ELMBRIDGE


1 (23.10.2012) The Freehold land shown edged with red on the plan of the
above title filed at the Registry and being Heyswood Camp, Portsmouth
Road (a3), Cobham (KT11 1EN).


2 (23.10.2012) As to the land tinted blue on the title plan there are
excluded from this registration the mines and minerals excepted by a
Conveyance dated 19 October 1943 made between (1) Neil Gordon Anderson
and others and (2) The County Council of the Administrative County of
Surrey in the following terms:-


Except and reserved unto the Vendors the mines and minerals under the
said pieces of land with power to work the same by underground workings
only and so long as there is no interference with or damage likely to
be done to the surface thereof.


B: Proprietorship Register
This register specifies the class of title and identifies the owner. It contains
any entries that affect the right of disposal.


Title absolute
1 (23.10.2012) PROPRIETOR: THE GUIDE ASSOCIATION TRUST CORPORATION (Co.


Regn. No. 00333303) of 17/19, Buckingham Palace Road, London SW1W 0PT.


2 (23.10.2012) The value stated as at 23 October 2012 was £682,800.


3 (23.10.2012) RESTRICTION: No disposition by the proprietor of the
registered estate to which section 117-121 or section 124 of the
Charities Act 2011 applies is to be registered unless the instrument
contains a certificate complying with section 122(3) or section 125(2)
of that Act as appropriate.


4 (23.10.2012) The Conveyance dated 27 July 1949 referred to in the
Charges Register contains Purchasers' personal covenants as therein
mentioned.
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C: Charges Register
This register contains any charges and other matters that affect the land.
1 (23.10.2012) The land tinted pink on the title plan is subject to the


rights reserved by and contained in a Conveyance thereof dated 27 July
1949 made between (1) Ethel Marie Baroness De Veauce and (2) Anne
Dennistoun-Sword and others. Apart from the Conveyance dated 19 October
1943 none of the earlier documents referred to in Clause 2 of the
Conveyance was supplied on first registration.


NOTE:-Copy filed.


2 (23.10.2012) The parts of the land tinted blue on the title plan
affected thereby are subject to the rights granted by a Deed dated 13
May 1955 made between (1) The County Council of the Administrative
County of Surrey and (2) Reginald Cecil Lane Mould.


NOTE:-Copy filed.


3 (16.04.2013) The land is subject to the rights granted by a Deed dated
10 April 2013 made between (1) The Guide Association Trust Corporation
and (2) Southern Gas Networks Plc .


The said Deed also contains restrictive covenants by the grantor.


NOTE: Copy filed.


End of register


Title number SY807040
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










